FILED

January 31, 2025

From: Sherri Lamm
To: rShearingclerk; Gloekler, Emma; RSLECAB; Matson, John; CINWD AcctsReceivable .
Cc: Accounts Payable 10:59 AM CST
Subject: ACH payment information attached from IKI Manufacturing for Docket No FIFRA-05-2(25-00008
Date: Friday, January 31, 2025 10:59:41 AM U.S. EPA REGION 5
Attachments:

HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning,

Attached please find the payment details for:
Docket No FIFRA-05-2025-0008

IKI Manufacturing Co Inc

Edgerton, Wisconsin.

Payment in the amount of $24,600.00 should be showing in your account as of today,
1/31/2025 or within the next couple of days.

Payment was sent following your instructions to the Credit Gateway — ACH Receiver. The ACH

TRACE number i [

Please let us know if any further information is needed.

Regards,
Sherri Lamm

Sherri Lamm

I K I AP/AR Coordinator | IKI Manufacturing

MANUFACTURIN € Direct: +1.608.884.0779

WLMEN
OWNED e slamm@ikimfg com

® ap@ikimfg.com
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